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Harbage, Rebecca

From: Kent, Matthew
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:08 AM
To: Bucy, Moriah
Subject: FW: Missoula March 2020 Groundwater Monitoring Schedule Change

 
 

From: Kent, Matthew  
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 7:58 AM 
To: 'Johnson, Cody' <Cody.Johnson@arcadis.com> 
Cc: Haslam, Kyle <Kyle.Haslam@arcadis.com>; DeJong, John <John.DeJong@arcadis.com>; Engdahl, Mark B 
<mark.engdahl@bnsf.com> 
Subject: RE: Missoula March 2020 Groundwater Monitoring Schedule Change 
 
Mr. Johnson, 
 
DEQ agrees with Arcadis/BNSF’s rationale for rescheduling the March 2020 groundwater sampling event at the BN 
Missoula Facility as expressed in your email below. Please keep DEQ informed as the situation evolves and develops. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Matthew Kent 
Environmental Science Specialist 
Montana DEQ 
406-444-6479 
 
 

From: Johnson, Cody <Cody.Johnson@arcadis.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 4:22 PM 
To: Kent, Matthew <MKent@mt.gov> 
Cc: Haslam, Kyle <Kyle.Haslam@arcadis.com>; DeJong, John <John.DeJong@arcadis.com>; Engdahl, Mark B 
<mark.engdahl@bnsf.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Missoula March 2020 Groundwater Monitoring Schedule Change 
 
Good Afternoon Mr. Kent, 
 
After careful consideration, we have opted to postpone the Missoula Groundwater Monitoring event due to employee 
safety, recommended social distancing and the limiting/closing of social services due to the Coronavirus.  The Missoula 
groundwater sampling event is a multi-day event which would entail hotel stays and meals at restaurants (many of 
which are closing due to State and Local guidance), thus presents many challenges in maintaining distance.   We will 
monitor the situation and reschedule the sampling and gauging event once we have further assessed personnel safety 
and services reopen in Missoula. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thanks, 
 

*Please note the new office number and address* 
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Cody Johnson , E.I.T. | Environmental Engineer III | cody.johnson@arcadis.com  
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 46 N. Last Chance Gulch, Suite 2A  | Helena, MT  59601 
T: (406) 558-2583 | M: (406) 565-7003 
 
www.arcadis.com [nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com] 
 
Engineering Intern   PEL-EI-LIC-29198 
 
ARCADIS, Imagine the result 
  

 
 
Be green, leave it on the screen.  
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